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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax: 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Works Committ‘y .
FROM: Mayor Sam Kooiker é é
DATE: November 13, 2012 €/

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Water Advocacy Task Force

PURPOSE:

The Public Works Department has proceeded with the construction of the Jackson Springs Water
Treatment Plant and implementation of a water source use management plan. The last issue to be
addressed is the retrofitting or reconstruction of the existing Mountain View Treatment Plant. The
Public Works Department has requested that the Water Advocacy Task Force be reinstated with as
many of the previous citizen members are available and two current City Council members. The Task
Force can review the progress that has been made on the previous recommendations and reconfirm or
redirect the proposals for the Mountain View Treatment Plant.

Please confirm the appointments of J.P. Duniphan, David Emery, Mark Anderson, Lawrence
Kostaneski, Hani Shafai and Pete Cappa to reconvene the Water Advocacy Task Force with an
expiration date of December 31, 2013.

Name Position Expiration Voting
J.P. Duniphan Member 12/31/2013 voting
David Emery Member 12/31/2013 voting
Mark T. Anderson Member 12/31/2013 voting
Lawrence (Ski) Kostaneski Member 12/31/2013 voting
Hani Shafai Member 12/31/2013 voting
Pete Cappa Member 12/31/2013 voting
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